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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Reading Room Access - Stephen Williams

Janelle — Following up on Steve Williams’ request for access to the Exelon electronic reading room in yesterday’s RAI
call. Steve Williams had been granted access to the electronic reading room back on November 9, 2010. So he had
access rights previously, but we have re-emailed him his access information.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Subject: Reading Room Access - Stephen Williams

Good Morning David,

As requested, here is Stephen’s info so that he can get access to the electronic reading room for the Victoria
ESP.

Stephen Williams (Stephen.Williams@nrc.gov)

Let me know if anything else is needed.
Thanks

Janelle

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: Reading Room Access - Steve Williams

Janelle — Please provide the contact information for Steve Williams so that we can get reading room access for Steve per
our call today.

Thanks.
Dave Distel

David J. Distel

New Plant Development
Exelon Licensing
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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